



Oregon

Kate Brown, Governor

Department of Environmental Quality

Northwest Region Portland Office

2020 SW 4th Avenue, Suite 400

Portland, OR 97201-4987

(503) 229-5263

FAX (503) 229-6945

TTY (503) 229-5471

June 18, 2015

sent via email only

Colin Polk
Environmental Coordinator
Portland Development Commission
222 NW 5th Ave
Portland, OR 97209

Re: Remedial Action Plan
Block A&N Site
510 NW 3rd Avenue
Portland, Oregon
ECSI # 5830

Dear Mr. Polk,

DEQ has completed its review of the **Remedial Action Work Plan (RAP)** dated June 11, 2015 for the Block A&N site (Site), at the address above. The RAP was completed by Amec Foster Wheeler, on behalf of the Portland Development Commission (PDC).

The RAP is in accordance with the Record of Decision (ROD), issued by DEQ on April 8, 2015, and includes the required Contaminated Media Management Plan (CMMP), as Appendix B. The RAP summarized the implementation of the remedy selected in the ROD, and is approved as written, as is the CMMP. Implementation of the RAP will be performed in conjunction with the DEQ approved CMMP and PDC should remain in close communication with DEQ leading up to and during redevelopment of the Site to coordinate changing conditions and implementation details as needed.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (503) 229-5614.

Sincerely,

Shawn Rapp, RG
NWR Cleanup Project Manager

cc: ECSI File #5830